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Kevin L. Oster, MAS, CPPB

Procurement Department / Procurement Agent
(520) 225-6094 - Office

(520) 225-6019 - Fax

RE: IFB 18-56-C18 — Drachman K-8 School, Locker room addition

Mr. Oster,

I have reviewed all seven submitted bids, for the Drachman K-8 School, Locker room addition,
and find all seven bids responsive to the project specifications.

I recommend that Tucson Unified School District accept the bid from ESB Design + Build, and
proceed with the project award.

Should you have any questions, please contact me by email or at 225-4789.

Sincerely,

Damon Ballesteros
Project Manager
TUSD Operations
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